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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akeman.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 2008081 21 00433407.pdf 

Tuesday, August 12,2008 10:08 AM 

Dockets Nos. 070691 and 080036 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced consolidated Dockets, please find Bright House Network's Response in Opposition to 
Verizon's Motion for Continuance. Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akemlan Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
chrissavage@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 070691-TP - Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief Against Verizon Florida, LLC for 
Anticompetitive Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4),, 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S. and for failure to facilitate transfer 
of customers' numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, 
LLC 

(850) 224-9634 

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C for anticompetitive 
behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to 
Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 10 

E: BH"s Response in Opposition to Motion for Continuance 

w.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this bansmission may k privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is soiedy prohibited. If you have 
received this transmission in enor, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in emr and then delete it. Thank you. 
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m m  SERVICE COMMISSION 

BRIGHT IlOUSE NETWORKS' RESPONS E IN OPPOSITION 
TO VERIZON 'S MOTION FOR CON'IINUANCE 

Bright House Networks Information Scrviccs (Florida). LLC, nnd its nfliliate, Bright 

Housc Nclwtrrks, 1.1.C (together, "Bright House"), through their attorneys, respectfully file this 

response to Verizon Florida LLC's Motion for Conliauance ("Veri7on Motion") tiled on August 

7,2008. Vcrizon's Motion should be denied, because the Motion reargues matlcrs lhal havc hccn 

considered, and rejected, by thc Commission on two separate occa%ions. As such, the Motion 

should be consfrued as seeking reconsideration of a decision on a Motion for Rcconsidcration, 

Order No. PSC-O8-045O-FOF-TF', which is clearly prohihited by Rules 25-22.0376 and 25- 

22.060, F.A.C. This third bite at the apple by Verizon provides absoluiely no new basis upon 

which a continuance should be granted, and should, therefore, be denied. 

BACKGROUND 

Verizon first requested that this proceeding be stayed (as kin altemtivr. m c d y  to its 

motion to dismiss) in ncccmhcr 2007. Its main claim was that Sright House was challenpg, 
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Dockets Nos. 070691-TP and 080036-'U 

under Florida law, &e same V e h n  conduct that it was challenging at &e Pederal 

Communications mmisdon (TCV}, undct rat law. veri 

Comnrission has no power to regulate Verizon outside of what the 

not apply YloFida law ~FI M i d  snticompetitivc or disc 

is not aireddy forbidden at the f&mI level. In response, Bright IIouse pointed out tbat thers is 

might do, md so may 

inatory Vcrizon 

for Verizon's view - which 

legislature) to an FCC limited to en 

ashingtan, D.C. In fact, as Srigtrt 

conduct to be; illcgal that &e €ederal gowmmt may not have banned, and vice versa. 

the M w h  4,2008 oral argusnent on the Motion to Dislaiss, Brig4t IIoonsa pobted 

thrtt, @vca tho d 

this proceeding, V e d n ' s  coaduet would still violate P ldda  law, eyes if the 

that Sctr(iona 22 

C.F.R. 4 222(a), (b). 

mtwithrcaanding fhe pendin am. 

le@ sfaodatd found in and the breadth g Florida statutes g 

m@or (b) OF tho federsl 

As a result, we argued, this case could, and should, pucecdo 

ing these arguments - and '-s argummts ~wgesling that the FCC's 

rulings do somehow control how this Comn?sssi& merches ifs powem under Flofida law - the 

Commission rcjwtcd VerFzon's magon tu st 

On April 11 2008, the FCC &aff issued its reco 

Hwse had advised this Cammiysiua might occur (Tmscript at 9-1 20-21). the FGC %tT' 

recommended %ai the full FCC reject the FCC wmptaht on the -gronnds that -in the view of the 

had not &Hilled the teohnical requirements bf Sections 222(a) C staff- complain 

@I. 



Dock& Nw. 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

mmission a Motion 

Order Den& its Mdon to Msmh (Order No. PSC-08-018 

TP), asking for remnsidewti the &nid as well av the sub 

the Commission stay &we pmeedjngs 

vsew 0 

Bright H m e  weed that Commission has hdepenhf ,  state. statutory 

wuchorisy to addffiss Vcrimn's aaions at issite in this me, and musL in fa% act to 

anticompetitive cmdwt. Counsel for 

a 

cast fmthur elucidated at oral argument, and wc 

that the ECC's decision ia but one &%e ofthe puzzle on thh issue, and h t  appeals of 

likely. QR at 27). Thus, we argued $hat 

4" regarding 

law. The Commission considered 

decision, regardless a€ oculclul;ions, 

it was important to proceed with this matter d e r  state law in order to o 

the lsg&y of Verimn's actions undes both state and 

&GSG arpen ts  on h e  17, and a&reed e and Comcast. 

Shortly ~~~, by order d r r t t  , 2008, the b' rejected i t s  stafps 

rw"en&tian md ozdered Verizon fo cease its 

an 

Jane 27,2008. 

of that decision wlth the U, the District ot'Columbla Cicuit on 

MlZNT 

Now, withthe preheariag anti hesxing jlwt t h y $  Way, Verbon comes to the Commission 

asking, o n e  again. that tb eourmissiou contiwe these proceedings pending fhc outconr: of 

morializing Ihc Commission's d@oIsion to deny Verizen's Motion 

. Vmkan W@n-tiia Iw,. 1% No. 
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Dockets NOS. U70G91-TP i d  08#3G-TP 

separate proceedings addressing Verimn's conduct under &&&, law with diffemztf and more 

narrow legel standma. V d m n  m 

apptal OF the FCC'S order in the U.S. court of Appnals. same time flame, the case in 

Florida has pooded accord& to ,%heduIe. RebvM testimony has been filed by the parties, as 

as pmhearing stakments. Disouvery mquests responses b a ~  bcen 

done by the parties nnd 

s this sqerfluourn reqmst nearty six wceks attex 

provided, and depw?iitiotx! have hegn s1 

render a decision regrrrdiag Vt&zafs conduct md 

Commission bxhg these proceedin@ to a wc&ing halt. 

V&on asks that the 

Vetizon's only "new" argamtnts as to why a continwee is appropriate arc: (1) Yeriwn 

i s  cumntiy complying with thc FCC's Order to ce i~ retentien marketing program; and (2) 

the Court of  Appeals for the D.C. Ciuit has urrler4 e+itod brioiing and thus, it is 

"rcmnahle to expect thaf the court will issues its ding on an ex$edited basis." (Motion at 4). 

The Goaft of Ap@m& has not, how6ver. sr;l a cific dab hy which it intcnds to mder it8 

dccision. MoreoEr, there remains the possibility that further FCC p e e d i n g s  will arise from 

the delay. As such, it rcmaias unclear, PIP beet, 

when and how M o n s  regmding erieonk mtentbn marketiw program avldm federal taw wilt 

be resoived. In the mmliane, thc leg n's retention marketing p p  w&r 

ndricia law has not yet b m  determiqed, leading to uncertainty in ths Fld& market.' Thc 

8 decision, which dould result in si 

Ch"ssinn should, thed iro ,  pmoeed tn hearing in order to comptete the rmrd  of this ease 

and based tbereon, resolve this matter in accmdance with Floridti D 



argues &at all the various bases rclied upon by the Commisrdon in 

denying Verlzon's prior requests for stay have been resolved. Verizan ccmtends that there i s  no 

that the complainam 

&on i s  complyiag; wifh the FCCh Order. 

en7m contends tbat a cantinuancc bottcr serves the mtcrcsts of admini-tive economy 

regarding thc tim 

vdl be prejudiwd by Verizonts cu~dwt ,  bec 

and will CoElSave fekmrces. & l o t h  at 43, To th~ contrary, V 

Fun judicbl economy and cerbidy do not pmfe  the eBcient 

US@ Of the K#&'UlE&$ O f  the and (he izon agah asks the 

mmigsioq to speculnte as to what mother tkecisioa-maker might decide, when that hision 

might be made* and what impact it mi 

not lend itself ta 

well advansd in the 

until Novemb, as Verizon 

molatian of tt matter properly behg the Commission and already 

Spifically, if: the Commishn were to delay this mstter 

sted, them is no guarantee that a decision will hvc &m 

then, nor is there my @armtee that the Court will trnsrlly 

Tor additional 

hy thc Goart of Appcals 

mtesdlve the matter under federal law a5 it could r e d  thc c&sc tu 

rbceedings. Thu$, in Novembet, this ssian would likely have to schedule 

ole h&g and endure a lound of suppletnrmtal filing& in ordet lo "relhsh" the recotd. 

s and the federal @oceedingS, VGtizan would surely seek to 

as well. None of 

e necessq if the Commission simply proceeds to hearing as scheduled 

See Or& No. PSC-08-0450-FOF-TP ut 9 (rcjccting Vcrimn's nrgunicnw on rcconsidcradon bccauw 
thcy c~lllud for speculation as to what thc FCC might do, and whclhcr an FCC decision would bcw on thc 
y t n k  prodingx.)  

I'iT.I6SRIR,I I 
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P)o~kCts NOS. 070691-TP and 080036-TI' 

Verimn also wintends that ncither complaimt would he prcjudikcd Zpa thc delay hecaue 

Vtxkunlm suriptjnded its retention markuthg p r o ~ a m  based on h e  FCC% Order. Bright IIousu 

will be prejudiced, h al delay in the resolution nf D Petition it Bled in 

N m m k  2Q07, and the contiauing upwxkinty regaxling the legality of tho Vrrriwn's coaducl, 

orc, Bright House would ceEtainly incur additional costa and administrative burdens 

uswiQlt32$@ (@HI" that f h y  will still be 

avaiIable at all), a d  perhips s~fresbing &e record, if the k i n g  must be rescheduled. A l i ~  

as to whsthm Vcrizan's markcti g r m  violam Ro 

nmksion, therefore. sho which is to proceed 

schdutc, and th&hy tblfdl itg ahligations to enforce Chaptei 364, according to thp c 

Florjda Statutes. 

V w k "  notcs that si&Iar proceedings in New YOrk and PamyIvania have bee& &pa 

and that Fldda i s  the only state moving forward to a d h s s  VSrEis0n:S =tentinn mark 

program. wotion at4)4>.5 me Commission shoddnot 

to the Cablevisiun wmplaint in New Yo& B 

conscgumtly, ir unfemiliar with the citoumstances associated with the delay of thar we.6 

Liewise, Bright Howse i s  not a party to Me Comwt wmplamt in Pennsylvania It is a p p m  

ccd as bowever, fFam tk publicly available docwWts th8t neitker Case is as prod&& 

F u r f h t x "  &c Cnblcvision compISint is based, at Iemt in on federal law; 
lat. of Appeals, may have a dimd impact on the N infqfet&ns of 

Such ig nat thc casc with Bright Housc'a Comphmt hFleri&, which relies entirely upon Florida $&Mea, 
nnmd 

('L'L165818.1) 
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the Florida Commission's promding, and neither of the refmnc4 cas% has been set for 

hearing. ,tho .status ofpmcecdings in other states should not scnrc as the basis for this 

Commission to derail this proceeding when the he so close at hantl and significant 

&snufce~ have almady heen expeAded in prepmixion 

all &g sa", Bright IIow ~ p ~ & i i i y  reyues& that the Commission 

k Motion for ct  Verizan's third aftcmpt to delay this proweding an& deny 

e. 

Respeotfuly r;ubmifted this 12" day of August, %JQ8. 

FlddaBar No. 0022756 
Aam4Al.J $E" 
106 Iiast Collcgc Avcnw, 
Suite 1200 

and 
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DOcketsc NOS. 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

of the fowgohg has been served via 
&is =day of August. 2008, to the ,S. Wl First C h ,  UP H d  


